
 

  
 

Dated: August 21, 2021 

 

BSE Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, 

Mumbai – 400001 

 

Fax No.: 022-22721919 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Exchange Plaza, Plot No. C/1, G Block, 
Bandra- Kurla Complex 

Bandra (E), Mumbai – 400051 

 

Fax No.: 022-26598120 

Ref.: Kwality Limited       

         (KWALITYLTD/ INE775B01025) 

Ref.: Kwality Limited       

         (KWALITYLTD/ INE775B01025) 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

RE: Announcement under Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 

Pursuant to Regulation 30 (read with Part A of schedule III) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, 

we hereby inform that Mr. Pradeep K. Srivastava has resigned (copy of resignation letter is enclosed 

herewith for your kind reference) from the post of Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the 

Company citing the personal reason.

 

This intimation is being issued in compliance to the regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Kindly take the same on your record. 

 

For Kwality Limited 

(a company under Liquidation vide NCLT order) 

 

 
 

Shailendra Ajmera 

Liquidator 

(IBBI Registration No. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00304/2017-18/10568) 
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•

Pradeep Srivastava (CS)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Pradeep Srivastava (CS)
20 August 2021 15:37
Liquidator Kwality
Resignation from the Post of Company Secretary

Dear Sir,

This is to inform you that due to some personal reason, I hereby submitted my resignation from the post of
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company. Kindly accept my resignation and relieve me
from the duties and responsibilities.

I shall ever remain grateful for this act of generosity.

Kind Regards,
Pradeep Srivastava
Company Secretary
F-82 I Shivaji Place I Rajouri Garden
New Delhi I INDIA - 110027
T +91-11-47006504,505

Disclaimer:
This e-mail message contains confidential information and is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you have received
this message in error or virus, please notify us immediately at the above co-ordinates, preserve its confidentiality and delete it
from your system. This e-mail does not affect or modify any binding agreement nor state official policy of Kwality Limited.
Kwality does not accept any liability for any errors, loss, delayed delivery, tempering, corruption or presence of viruses in this
message or any attachment.
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